STATE OF NEW MEXICO

" ENERGY,MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTWENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING June 21, 1993 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR {505} 393-6167

MEMO FROM: Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |

CORRECTION OF WELL LOCATION

Clayton W. Williams, Jr. Inc.
State A Afc-1 #8
Unit 0, Sec. 21, T23S, R36E

The above-referenced well was spudded at a location of 660/S & 1980/E
and drilled to 2982' -- operator lost the hole, plugged well & skidded rig
80 feet to the Fast. The APlI # for the original hole is 30-025-09370.

No new plat was filed but the correct surface location of the new hole
is 660/S & 1900/E of Sec. 21, T23S, R36E. The correct APl # for the
skidded hole is 30-025-09371.

The skidded hole was not given a 'Y' designation and all the records
for both holes are contained in one file in Hobbs 0CD office.

COPY TO: O0CD SANTA FE -- WELL FILE
CLAYTON W. WILLIAMS, JR. INC.
HOBBS OCD -- WELL FILE
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